
Dear Sirs,-

I have to inform you that, at a meeting of the 

General Building Committee held last evening, the q cation of 

Professor I'obbs* services as Consulting Architect on the ex­

tension to the Old Medieal Building was carefully considered.

The fleeting agreed that Clause 3 in the contract 

between your firm and the University should be struck out, and 

the following substituted therefor:-

*fj?he University reserves the right to employ 
Percy $• Dobbs as Consulting Architect for such 
building, hia fee for auoh work to be paid di­
rectly by the University."

Clause 7 should also be changed to read "d *’ instead of 6 I 

nii(dit, explain that the new Clause 3 which we propose is worded 

in the manner shown because we are not as yet quite sure to 

what extent we will require Professor Hobbs* services on this 

work, and, since we are anxious that no time should be lost in 

the preparation of plans, etc., we felt that the best way to 

expedite the work would be to give you a free hand to go ahead.

I am enclosing herewith two amended copies of the agree­

ment covering your contract with the University on this building, 

and If the changes are acceptable to you, would ask you to initial 

same»

drafted

Yours very truly,

(Sgd.) A. P. S. Qlassco 
Secretary.

Masers# Ross % Macdonald 
1 Belmont St.,
cm.

17th March, 1921.
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